

Public Document Pack



COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae
Carrick on Shannon

Friday, 20 November 2020

***Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District,
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.***

A Chara,

A meeting of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District will take place on **Thursday, 26 November 2020 at 10.00 am via zoom** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

You are hereby invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Mairead Shanley
Meetings Administrator
Email: mshanley@leitrimcoco.ie

AGENDA

1. Adoption of minutes (Pages 1 - 20)
 - Minutes of meeting held on 19th October 2020
 - Minutes of meeting held on 4th November 2020
2. To consider the Chief Executive Report and Recommendations pursuant to Section 179 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended) and Part 8 of the Planning & Development Regulations 2001(as amended) in respect of the following proposed development: (To Follow)
 - To undertake a Public Realm Improvement Scheme in Mohill
 - To modify the curtilage/front boundary of St. Mary's Church Wall
3. Meeting Correspondence (Pages 21 - 22)

Notice of Motions

4. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:

I'm asking Mr Joseph Gilhooly, Deputy CEO, to explain the bad manner in which the Hartley Cartown GSS Committee has been treated over the past six years. The Committee members have done everything they have been asked to get their scheme moving towards completion, yet they were informed by a phone call, on 25th June last, that their scheme has been cancelled and the cost per house, of joining, has skyrocketed.

5. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:

This motion seeks to find out from Mr Joseph Gilhooly, Deputy CEO, how and why the area off Main St, Carrick, called Flynn's Field, has changed ownership since it was compulsorily acquired by Leitrim Co Council? Are the new owners fit to handle the future development of this area on behalf of the public in Co Leitrim? Is there another agenda at work to help speculator's acquire the back gardens which surround Flynn's Field and therefore enrich themselves at the public's expense?

6. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:

I ask the Director of Services, Infrastructure when is it planned to start works on the replacement of a section of Trunk Water Main at Gortfadda on the R 202 outside Mohill. Following on from the welcome announcement in the last couple of weeks by Irish Water to replace 1.4 KM of mains piping at Gortfadda. This section of pipe has had numerous bursts over the past year which has caused considerable disruption and annoyance to the local community who had to endure constant interruptions to their water supply, not to mention the huge damage to the surface of the road.

7. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:

I ask Mr Darragh O'Boyle, South Leitrim District Engineer to carry out much needed drainage works on the road from Antfield leading onto Finnalaghta Annaduff road No.L-7472-0 as considerable damage has occurred due to water lodging on the road and to include this road for resurfacing in the 2021 roadworks programme. This is a very busy local road that needs attention as a matter of urgency.

8. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:

The Road resurfacing at Belmont Drumsna is excellent, may I ask, when will this work be completed down the main st of Drumsna

9. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:

Before any of the public realm works are carried out in Mohill , I request that the waste water, and water gullies are all checked out ,and working as intended

10. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire:

I call on this council to look at the ruling it is enforcing re new builds by local people. The 4km limit in Low capacity areas is unreasonable and causing frustration to people trying to establish themselves in permanent homes.

11. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire:

May I have an update on the recognised need for new Primary School building that will have capacity for future population anticipated in Carrick On Shannon. Does County Dev Plan include site proposals for this need?

12. Motion from Councillor Thomas Mulligan:

Mohill Historical Society wish to have the recorded unique and fascinating history of Mohill from the 6th century to date, portrayed in a people and visitor friendly manner as part of the public realm plan currently under consideration. I welcome that submission and propose that this be incorporated into the proposed plan.

13. Motion from Councillor Thomas Mulligan:

Local road Clooncahir to Treanmore is one of the most scenic and safe walking routes in South Leitrim. I propose that we carry out surfacing works to make it suitable for pedestrian/leisure activities.

14. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell:

I call on senior engineer Darragh O' Boyle to seek funding for a complete upgrade of St. Mary's close and road at the back of St Marys church. Residents can not understand why they were left out of capital funding that St Georges' and main street are having at the present time. There has been very little work done there in a long number of years. I, along with others would rate St Mary's as being centre of Carrick-on-Shannon.

15. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell:

I call on Leitrim county council to contact whoever owns cut out forestry at townlands of Drumnadober L7418-L7419 Killassanowl, to cut down tall trees and foliage left on boundaries along these roads as they are a hazard to road users at this time of year.

This page is intentionally left blank

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank